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Florida Departm‘ent‘ of Environmental Regulatz‘on

Southwest District . 3804 Coconut Palm L Tampa, Florida 33619

Lawton Chiles, Governor 813-744-6100 Virginia B. Wetherell, Secretary
April 13, 1993

: MR LYNN ROBINSON
MGR ENV PLANNING
TAMPA ELECTRIC CO
PO BOX 111

TAMPA FL 33601-0111

Dear Permittee:

RE: Permit Expiration Letters for Non-delegated Facility in
Hillsborough County

¢ Q .
fﬁw ‘ The Department recently delegated air permitting authority to the
bquéxﬁgﬁnvironmental Protection Commission of Hillsborough County, except
T for a few non-delegated facilities, such as yours. This letter is
to advise you that in the future, the Department will not continue
the practice of notifying your facility of permits due to expire.

37 This service was provided by the County in the past.
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g For information purposes only please note the follow1pg.

le&} Pursuant to Rule 17-4.080(3), F.A.C., Modification of Permit
e

Conditions, the permittee, may, for good cause, request that a
construction permit be extended. Such a regquest shall be submitted
to the Department at least 60 days prior to the explratlon date of
the permit.

renew an operating permit shall be submitted to the Department mno

\
ég& Pursuant to Rule 17-4.090(1), F.A.C., Renewals, an application‘td : ‘ R
. ]
g later than 60 days prior to the expiration date of the permit. |

|

§, Thank you for your cooperation in this matter. If you have any
g questions, please call Mr. J. Harry Kerns, P.E., District Air
Engineer, of my staff at (813)744-6100 extension 419.
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W. C. Thomas,
Air Program Admlnlstrator
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